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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 9:06 AM


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal


Cc: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate; J. Stuart; Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: Stanislaus/SJR Effects section -- 5/28/19 update


If you have time after the other tasks, you can address more DOI comments that are important for use to clean


up (e.g., we got it wrong in deconstructing a PA component). This is not an opportunity to work on or finish


what you couldn't get done yesterday, so use that as a filter.


Delta section:


-- might be the only one that hasn't gone through Susan's hands working through the references and EndNotes


(references don't show up at the bottom). That's gotta get done.


-- also need to weave in the late arriving tables and figures into the numbering format.


Kristin--BTW, I just got a text back from Ken saying "I'm sorry. Was out of town but could have done." Uh, 24


hours too late. Oh, well.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


On Wed, May 29, 2019 at 8:55 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Your take on Kristin's question for the Stan/SJR? I have the same question for hte Delta section. Things I


could do to it beyond just the citation cleanup/I&S table double-check you directed for today.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate <kristin.begun@noaa.gov>


Date: Wed, May 29, 2019 at 7:06 AM


Subject: Re: Stanislaus/SJR Effects section -- 5/28/19 update


To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Hi Barb,


Are there any leftover comments that I should work on addressing today? Or should we not touch effects


sections until after internal review? (not sure who's doing the reviewing).


Kristin Begun | Biologist


Contractor with Lynker Technologies


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


kristin.begun@noaa.gov


On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 6:03 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Substantive change alert: Based on discussion on 5/24, I made the following changes


--Stanislaus: 50 acres of rearing habitat changed from "15 acres of site-specific and 16-50 not reasonably


certain to occur" to "effects of up to 50 acres considered at framework level and any restoration projects that


fall within the CV programmatic BiOp are covered at site-specific level"


--SJR: Lower SJR Rearing habitat changed from "not reasonably certain to occur" to "framework level".


On Tue, May 28, 2019 at 5:56 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:


Latest file is: 2.5 and 2.6 East Side Effects V14 MASTER.doc, saved in CVP ROCON\Draft


BiOp\2_ESA\2.5-2.6 Effects of the Action\East Side Division


Recent track-changes shown; some "old" track-changes may also still be shown but we tried to accept most


previous edits and dealt-with comments. Kristin carried over DOI comments not yet addressed.


--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


*
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--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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--

Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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